A

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

CHARLES PERUSSE
STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR

Roy COOPER
GOVERNOR
February 26, 2020
MEMORANDUM
TO: Governor Roy Cooper
The Honorable Phil Berger
President Pro Tempore of the Senate
The Honorable Tim Moore
Speaker of the House
Mr. Kevin Leonard, Executive Director
North Carolina Association of County Commissioners
Mr. Paul Meyer, Executive Director
North Carolina League of Municipalities
FROM: Charles Perusse CM(JQ M
State Budget Director
SUBJECT:  Schedule of Anticipated Administrative Rule Actions and Summary of

Administrative Rules Affecting Local Governments

Enclosed is a report required by G.S. 150B-21.28. The report contains a schedule of rule
actions state agencies anticipate taking in Fiscal Year 2020-21 that may affect state government,
local governments, or create a substantial economic impact. The second part of this report
includes a summary of rules agencies adopted in Fiscal Year 2018-19 that had an economic
impact on local governments.

Please contact OSBM Economic Analyst Carrie Hollis (carrie.hollis@osbm.nc.gov)
should you have any questions or comments about these items.

cc:  Julian Mann, III Amanda Reeder Erin Wynia
Molly Masich Ashley Snyder Jeff Hudson
Amber May Jennifer Davison Jeremy Ray
Chris Saunders Adam Pridemore
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